Pitcombe Parish Council

Members are summoned to the Pitcombe Parish Council Meeting to be held at 7.30pm on Tuesday 8th October 2019 at Hadspen Village Hall.

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status, age and any disability) Crime & Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.

Members of the public are invited to attend. The Chairman will allow a period of 10 minutes for questions from the public before the meeting begins.

- 1. To receive Apologies for Absence.
- 2. To receive Declarations of any Interest.
- 3. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 10th September 2019.
- 4. To receive reports from
 - i County Councillor.
 - ii District Councillor.
 - iii PCSO.
- 5. To review Planning Applications, Road Closures, Foot Path Diversions.
 - i Outcomes of applications considered at previous meetings: none to report
 - ii New Planning Applications:
 - a) SCC/3650/2019 Infill of disused slurry lagoon with inert waste at Land at Pitcombe Hill, grid reference 366083 132210
 - iii Other planning matters:
 - a) Council to agree for any amendments which should be made to the draft letter to be addressed to the farmer of Pitcombe Hill and instruct the Clerk to post said letter.
 - iv Temporary Road Closures:
 - a) Lusty, Bruton. Proceeding along Lusty (A359) from 10m north and 10m south of Lusty Railway Bridge for a total distance of 30m. Works are expected to commence 14/10/2019 and last for 3 nights (20.00-05.00hrs).
 - v Path Diversions None
- 6. Reports from Portfolio holders not covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- 7. Finance.

To approve payments of:

Holly Callow	Salary September 2019	293.93
Holly Callow	Expenses September 2019	51.74
Zöe Godden	Locum and handover wages	187.45
SSCAT	Contribution towards South Somerset Community Accessible Transport 19/20	200.00
SLCC	Clerk SLCC Membership Fee	81.00

8. Council Matters:

- i To hear an update from Councillor Wells regarding contact with local schools on environmental issues. To discuss the example environmental policies and decide upon what action to take.
- ii To approve Pitcombe Parish Council meeting dates for 2020.
- iii To agree to arrange the next verge and hedge trim.
- iv To hear an update on the Quiet Lanes initiative (LD)
- v To hear an update on the site visit to Pitcombe Hill (RW)
- vi To consider the response from The Newt regarding the remaining fingerposts to be refurbished at a cost of approximately £1000 per post.
- vii To discuss whether any councillors would like to attend planning training organised by SALC to take place on 27th November.
- viii To receive an Ambulance Service update from Councillor Wells
- ix To discuss the recruitment of a new councillor to fill the current vacancy

9. Items for report and for the next agenda

Please note this item can only be used for statements of information and requests for items to be included on the agenda at the next meeting.

10. Date of the next Parish Council meeting: 12th November 2019 at 7.30pm

Holly Callow

Holly Callow Parish Clerk 03 October 2019